
CONCHO VALLEY TRANSIT DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

Wednesday, February 8, 2023 at 2:45 p.m. 
Concho Valley Council of Governments

5430 Link Rd, San Angelo, Texas 76904 and via Teleconference 

Join By Zoom Teleconference - https://us06web.zoom.us/j/84990450313 
*Meeting ID: 849 9045 0313 *Passcode: 344816

833 548 0282 US Toll-free 877 853 5247 US Toll-free 
888 788 0099 US Toll-free 833 548 0276 US Toll-free 

Agenda 

NOTICE:  The Concho Valley Council of Governments may discuss, deliberate and take all 
appropriate action on any matter listed on this Agenda.  Items on this Agenda may be taken out of the 
order listed.  The Executive Committee reserves the right to deliberate in closed session pursuant to 
551 of the Texas Government Code.  Public comment is limited to five minutes per person on any 
agenda item.  

BUSINESS 

1. Determination of Quorum and Call to Order

2. Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance

3. Public Comment

4. Consider and take appropriate action concerning the minutes from the January 18, 2023
meeting.

5. Consider and take appropriate action concerning Checks in excess of $2,000 for November
2022.

6. Review of the Balance Sheet and Financial Report November 2022.

7. Consider and take appropriate action concerning the appointment of Board Officers.

8. Report from the Director of Transportation – Jeff York.

9. Consideration of any other business.

10. Adjournment

The meeting place is accessible to persons with disabilities. If assistance is needed to observe or 
comment, please call the CVCOG office at 325-944-9666 at least 24 hours prior to the meeting. 

 
 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/89366204458?pwd=QTl0Q09tbjE4TzMxYkRpWHIxZ2c4Zz09




 

 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING MINUTES 
Wednesday, January 18, 2023 

 
The Concho Valley Transit District Board of Directors met on Wednesday, January 18, 2023 at 
3:00 p.m. at 5430 Link Rd., San Angelo, Texas 76904 and via Zoom Teleconference.   
 
Members present were:  
Harry Thomas, Vice-Chairman, COSA Council Member, District 3 
Charlie Bradley, Schleicher County Judge 
Brandon Corbin, Menard County Judge  
Frank Tambunga, Crockett County Judge  
Jim O’Bryan, Reagan County Judge 
Hal Spain, Coke County Judge  
David Dillard, Concho County Judge 
Deborah Horwood, Sterling City Judge 
Lane Carter, Tom Green County Judge 
Hal Rose, Kimble County Judge 
Larry Miller, COSA Council Member District 6 
Karen Hesse Smith, COSA Council Member District 5 
 
Members absent were: 
Molly Criner, Irion County Judge 
Jody Harris, Sutton County Judge 
Frank Trull, McCulloch County Judge 
 
BUSINESS 
Councilman Harry Thomas, Vice-Chairman, announced the presence of a quorum and called the 
meeting to order at 3:05 p.m.  
 
Councilman Harry Thomas gave the invocation and led the Pledge of Allegiance.  
 
There was no public comment. 
 
APPROVAL of the Minutes 
Judge Charlie Bradley made a motion to approve the Meeting Minutes from December 7, 2022. 
Judge Jim O’Bryan seconded the motion.  No questions or discussion.  The motion passed 
unanimously.  
 
APPROVAL of Checks 
Audrey Aguirre, Finance Manager, presented the checks in excess of $2,000 written for October 
2022.  Judge Deborah Horwood made a motion to approve the checks as presented.  Judge Hal 
Spain seconded the motion.  No questions or discussion.  The motion passed unanimously.  
 
Review of Balance Sheet and Financial Report 
Audrey Aguirre, Finance Manager, presented the Balance Sheet and Finance Report for October 
2022.  



DIRECTOR REPORT  
Jeff York, Director of Transportation, reported on the statistics, rural ridership, county ridership 
statistics, urban ridership, fixed route ridership comparison, and the fixed route comparison, all for 
the month of December. Mr. York also reported on CVT’s safety metrics and the recent topics of 
their safety meetings for November. There is no action to take, as this is an informational item 
only.   
 
OTHER BUSINESS  
It was stated that the election of officers of the CVTD Board of Directors will need to occur at the 
next meeting. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
There being no other items to discuss, Councilman Harry Thomas made a motion to adjourn the 
meeting. Judge Jim O’Bryan seconded the motion. Councilman Harry Thomas adjourned the 
meeting at 3:25 p.m.  
 
 
 

 
Duly adopted at the meeting of the Concho Valley Transit District Board of the Concho Valley 
Council of Governments on this 8th day of February 2023.  
 
 
 
__________________________________  ________________________________ 
Councilman Harry Thomas, Vice-Chair  CVTD Board Member 



Docum...
Number

Document
Date Name Transaction Description Document A...

24066 11/1/2022 ENGINE PRO MACHINE LLC CVT: 1869 rear brak job, brake replacement 4,323.13
11/1/2022 ENGINE PRO MACHINE LLC CVT: 1709 AC compressor locked up 2,655.21
11/1/2022 ENGINE PRO MACHINE LLC CVT: 1516 Level B oil change & HVAC repair 2,190.92
11/1/2022 ENGINE PRO MACHINE LLC CVT: 1868 replace front AC compressor 2,330.77

24068 11/1/2022 G&G AUTOMOTIVE CVT:1701 Level D oil change, power steering/trans flush 3,952.88
24070 11/1/2022 TML INTERGOVERNMENTAL RISK POOL CVT:102022 auto liability,errors & omission,genral liability 8,199.27
24079 11/8/2022 ENGINE PRO MACHINE LLC CVT: 1705 level B oil change & AC repair, one tire replcment 3,435.99
24087 11/15/2022 Basic IDIQ CVT: Bollard installation 28,254.90
24091 11/15/2022 ENGINE PRO MACHINE LLC CVT: 1868 Level A oil change, rear brk pads, & RF tire 3,747.42

11/15/2022 ENGINE PRO MACHINE LLC CVT: 1868 Level C oil change & R&R Ignition Coils & Spark Pl 2,437.80
24095 11/15/2022 WEX BANK CVT: October fuel bill 09/24/22 - 10/23/22 20,259.90
24099 11/22/2022 AngelTrax CVT: bus camera equipment 124,802.15
24102 11/22/2022 Basic IDIQ CVT: Bollard installation -Materials- 26,025.44
24104 11/22/2022 City of San Angelo-Transit CVT: October fuel bill 10/1/22 - 10/31/22 26,215.80
24108 11/22/2022 G&G AUTOMOTIVE CVT: 1512 Level B oil change, tie rds, steering gear 2,611.21
24116 11/22/2022 Passio Technologies CVT: bus tracking software license 2,279.70
24118 11/22/2022 Ready Maids Link; janitorial October 2022 cleaning 11,666.67
24120 11/22/2022 TML INTERGOVERNMENTAL RISK POOL CVT:112022 auto liability,errors & omission,genral liability 8,687.27
24121 11/22/2022 Trane US Inc. Link: blower fan motor parts unit #2 3,264.59
Report Total 287,341.02

CVTD
Check/Voucher Register

From 11/1/2022 Through 11/30/2022

Date: 12/27/22 04:25:24 PM Page: 1























































































































CONCHO VALLEY TRANSIT DISTRICT

September 2022 through August 2023  

URBAN PROGRAM Less Previous

SEPT OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG   TOTAL Request BUDGET Variance

TOTAL EXPENSE 224,687.48        281,597.19              347,834.65        -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    854,119.32              -                              4,218,929.00            3,364,809.68            

Urban - 5307 Grant U03 URB 1901 (07)

STATE-U-2022-00126 STATE Period 9/1/22 thru 08/31/2023

 Preventative Maint 11.7A.00 2,371.00            7,460.00                  4,470.00            -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    14,301.00                -                              57,856.00                 43,555.00                 

 Operating 30.09.01 103,457.00        121,435.00              72,629.00          -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    297,521.00              -                              297,521.00               -                            

TOTAL 105,828.00        128,895.00              77,099.00          -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    311,822.00              -                              355,377.00               43,555.00                 

Grant U03  

FTA TX-2020-175-00  Y403 FED  

Operations 30.09.01 -                     -                           -                     -                        -                        -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    -                           853,147.00                 853,147.00               -                            

ADA 11.7C.00 -                     -                           -                     -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    -                           270,171.00                 270,171.00               -                            

Prev Maint 11.7A.00 -                     -                           -                     -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    -                           212,629.00                 212,629.00               -                            

Lease Yards 11.46.05 -                     -                           -                     -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    -                           96,000.00                   96,000.00                 -                            

Acquire Mobile Surv/Security Equip 11.42.09 -                     -                           -                     -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    -                           -                              -                            -                            

Bus Support Equip/Facilities Engineer &Design 11.41.02 -                     -                           -                     -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    -                           -                              200,000.00               200,000.00               

TOTAL CFDA 20.507 -                     -                           -                     -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    -                           1,431,947.00              1,631,947.00            200,000.00               

Grant U03  

FTA TX-2021-100-01 FED

Operations 30.09.01 92,028.00          112,394.00              95,898.00          -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    300,320.00              598,508.00                 900,000.00               1,172.00                   

ADA 11.7C.00 5,342.00            -                           -                     -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    5,342.00                  114,658.00                 120,000.00               -                            

Prev Maint 11.7A.00 9,487.00            29,840.00                17,880.00          -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    57,207.00                252,921.00                 351,813.00               41,685.00                 

Lease Yards 11.46.05 -                     -                           -                     -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                           53,760.00                   96,000.00                 42,240.00                 

Acquire Bus Passenger Shelters 11.32.10 -                     -                           -                     -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    -                           -                              20,280.00                 20,280.00                 

Acquire Mobile Surv/Security Equip 11.42.09 -                     -                           -                     -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    -                           318.00                        15,031.00                 14,713.00                 

TOTAL CFDA 20.507 106,857.00        142,234.00              113,778.00        -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    362,869.00              1,020,165.00              1,503,124.00            120,090.00               

Grant U03  

FTA TX-2023-005-01 FED

Operations 30.09.01 -                     -                           35,193.00          -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    35,193.00                -                              1,149,309.00            1,114,116.00            

ADA 11.7C.00 -                     -                           36,025.00          -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    36,025.00                -                              395,875.00               359,850.00               

Prev Maint 11.7A.00 -                     -                           -                     -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    -                           -                              347,200.00               347,200.00               

Lease Yards 11.46.05 -                     -                           -                     -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                           -                              67,200.00                 67,200.00                 

Acquire Mobile Surv/Security Equip 11.42.09 -                     -                           -                     -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    -                           -                              19,793.00                 19,793.00                 

TOTAL CFDA 20.507 -                     -                           71,218.00          -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    71,218.00                -                              1,979,377.00            1,908,159.00            

Total Government Funding 212,685.00        271,129.00              262,095.00        -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    745,909.00              2,452,112.00              5,469,825.00            2,271,804.00            

 

OTHER REVENUE

Organization Program Revenue 305.00               350.00                     225.00               -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    880.00                     8,000.00                   7,120.00                   

Program Revenue 8,680.50            8,811.23                  7,920.87            -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    25,412.60                87,237.00                 61,824.40                 

Charter 2,225.00            1,800.00                  760.00               -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    4,785.00                  18,000.00                 13,215.00                 

Tom Green -                     -                           -                     -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    -                           52,282.00                 52,282.00                 

Sale of Equipment -                     -                           -                     -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    -                           -                            -                            

TML Insurance -                     -                           -                     -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    -                           -                            -                            

Ram Tram 6,983.26            7,429.00                  6,061.60            -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    20,473.86                55,000.00                 34,526.14                 

Advertising -                     -                           -                     -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    -                           -                            -                            

County Rev Match -                     -                           -                     -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    -                           -                            -                            

Other/Local 3,184.00            2,540.00                  2,345.00            -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    8,069.00                  30,000.00                 21,931.00                 

Building Lease 100.00               -                           -                     -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    100.00                     1,100.00                   1,000.00                   

COSA Funds -                     -                           -                     -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    -                           399,491.00               399,491.00               

Medical 4,349.77            (0.26)                        1,989.43            -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    6,338.94                  279,624.00               273,285.06               

CVEDD 14,056.00          25,788.00                26,936.00          -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    66,780.00                247,682.00               180,902.00               

FGP 156.00               158.00                     130.00               -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    444.00                     1,100.00                   656.00                      

Area Agency on Aging 4,672.50            4,095.00                  3,967.50            -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    12,735.00                21,000.00                 8,265.00                   

SCP 156.00               130.00                     104.00               -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    390.00                     700.00                      310.00                      

TOTAL OTHER REVENUE 44,868.03          51,100.97                50,439.40          -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                     146,408.40              1,201,216.00            1,054,807.60            

Total Urban Excess/(Shortage) 32,865.55          40,632.78                (35,300.25)         -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    38,198.08                -                            

Grant Award started September 2019

Grant Award started September 2019

Grant Award started September 2019



CONCHO VALLEY TRANSIT DISTRICT

September 2022 through August 2023  

RURAL PROGRAM Less Previous

SEPT OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG   TOTAL Request BUDGET Variance

TOTAL EXPENSE 112,205.72        101,297.94              59,125.10          -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    272,628.76              -                              2,031,709.70            1,759,080.94            

Rural 5311 2023 Suffix

Temp SAF Revenue SAF  

TOTAL CFDA 20.509 -                     -                           -                     -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    -                           -                              265,000.00               -                            

Rural 5311 Grant R03 Suffix

5311-2021-CVTD-00021 SAF  

Administrative 11.79.00 -                     -                           -                     -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    -                           134,223.00                 134,223.00               -                            

Preventative Maint 11.7A.00 3,206.00            -                           -                     -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    3,206.00                  53,083.00                   56,529.00                 240.00                      

Operating 30.09.01 -                     -                           -                     -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    -                           411,727.00                 506,250.00               94,523.00                 

TOTAL CFDA 20.509 3,206.00            -                           -                     -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    3,206.00                  599,033.00                 697,002.00               94,763.00                 

 

Rural 5311 Grant R03 Suffix

5311-2022-CVTD-00100 SAF  

Administrative 11.79.00 11,463.00          6,219.00                  -                     -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    17,682.00                -                              124,056.00               106,374.00               

Preventative Maint 11.7A.00 -                     8,314.00                  100.00               -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    8,414.00                  -                              151,623.00               143,209.00               

Operating 30.09.01 46,690.00          41,549.00                29,289.00          -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    117,528.00              -                              413,517.00               295,989.00               

TOTAL CFDA 20.509 58,153.00          56,082.00                29,389.00          -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    143,624.00              -                              689,196.00               545,572.00               

Rural Grant R03 RUR 1902 (07)

STATE-R-2022-00131 STATE  Period: 09/1/22 thru 08/31/23

 Preventative Maint 11.7A.00 -                     2,078.00                  25.00                 -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    2,103.00                  -                              37,906.00                 35,803.00                 

 Project Admin 11.79.00 2,865.00            1,555.00                  1.00                   -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    4,421.00                  -                              31,014.00                 26,593.00                 

 Operating 30.09.01 46,690.00          41,549.00                29,289.00          -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    117,528.00              -                              396,631.00               279,103.00               

TOTAL 49,555.00          45,182.00                29,315.00          -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    124,052.00              -                              465,551.00               341,499.00               

Total Government Funding 110,914.00        101,264.00              58,704.00          -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    270,882.00              599,033.00                 2,116,749.00            981,834.00               

   

OTHER REVENUE  

Program Revenue -                     -                           -                     -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    -                           -                            -                            

Charter -                     -                           -                     -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    -                           1,000.00                   1,000.00                   

Other/Local 66.00                 -                           -                     -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    66.00                       6,500.00                   6,434.00                   

Advertising -                     -                           -                     -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    -                           -                            -                            

Sale of Equipment -                     -                           -                     -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    -                           -                            -                            

County Overage -                     -                           -                     -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    -                           -                            -                            

Building Lease -                     -                           -                     -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    -                           -                            -                            

County Rev Match -                     -                           1,258.00            -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    1,258.00                  363,767.70               362,509.70               

Medicaid -                     -                           397.01               -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    397.01                     70,368.00                 69,970.99                 

CVEDD 1,369.00            1,961.00                  2.00                   -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    3,332.00                  72,318.00                 68,986.00                 

FGP -                     4.00                         4.00                   -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    8.00                         20.00                        12.00                        

SCP 4.00                   4.00                         4.00                   -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    12.00                       20.00                        8.00                          

AAA -                     -                           -                     -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    -                           -                            -                            

TOTAL OTHER REVENUE 1,439.00            1,969.00                  1,665.01            -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                     5,073.01                  513,993.70               508,920.69               

  

Total Rural Excess/(Shortage) 147.28               1,935.06                  1,243.91            -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    3,326.25                  -                            

Period: 11/6/20 thru 12/31/2022

Period: 9/1/22 thru 8/31/2023



CONCHO VALLEY TRANSIT DISTRICT

September 2022 through August 2023  

ED PROJECTS  Less Previous BUDGET

 SEPT OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG   TOTAL Request Variance

5310

5310-2021-00027 Grant M03 Suffix Period: 09/3/2022 thru 8/31/2023                                                                                 

Mobility Management-U 11.7L.00 A2 3,248.00            3,394.00                  8,764.00            -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    15,406.00                -                              67,838.00                 52,432.00                 

TD Credits TDCs 650.00               679.00                     1,753.00            -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    3,082.00                  -                              13,568.00                 10,486.00                 

Medical Funds  202.22               209.67                     0.41                   -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    412.30                     -                              4,580.97                   4,168.67                   

TOTAL CFDA 20.513 4,100.22            4,282.67                  10,517.41          -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    18,900.30                -                              85,986.97                 67,086.67                 

5310-2021-00027 Grant M04 Suffix Period: 09/3/2022 thru 8/31/2023                                                                                 

Mobility Management-Rural 11.7L.00 A1 3,248.00            3,394.00                  8,764.00            -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    15,406.00                -                              36,159.00                 20,753.00                 

TD Credits TDCs 650.00               679.00                     1,753.00            -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    3,082.00                  -                              7,232.00                   4,150.00                   

Medical Funds  202.22               209.67                     0.41                   -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    412.30                     -                              2,162.50                   1,750.20                   

TOTAL CFDA 20.513 4,100.22            4,282.67                  10,517.41          -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    18,900.30                -                              45,553.50                 26,653.20                 

PLANNING PROJECTS  Less Previous BUDGET

 SEPT OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG   TOTAL Request Variance

5304

RCTCP-2023-CVTD-00003 Grant P02  Period: 9/1/22 thru 08/31/2023  

Regional Planning 44.24.00 -                     -                           608.00               -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    608.00                     -                              35,000.00                 34,392.00                 

TD Credits TDCs -                     -                           122.00               -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    122.00                     -                              7,000.00                   6,878.00                   

Medical Funds  -                     -                           0.06                   -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    0.06                         -                              15.00                        14.94                        

TOTAL CFDA 20.505 -                     -                           730.06               -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    730.06                     -                              42,015.00                 41,284.94                 



CONCHO VALLEY TRANSIT DISTRICT

September 2022 through August 2023  

CAPITAL PROJECTS  Less Previous BUDGET

 SEPT OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG   TOTAL Request Variance

Grant 815

BBF 2002-5339-D-2020-00011 Rural Period: 9/1/2020 thru 5/31/2023  

Vehicles <30 11.12.04 -                     -                           -                     -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    -                           634,130.00               634,130.00               

TD Credits TDCs -                     -                           -                     -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    -                           -                              126,826.00               126,826.00               

Medical Funds  -                     -                           -                     -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    -                           -                              -                            -                            

TOTAL CFDA 20.526 -                     -                           -                     -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    -                           -                              760,956.00               760,956.00               

Grant 816

BBF 2002-5339-D-2020-00021 Rural Period: 9/1/2020 thru 5/31/2023  

Engineering and Design Maint Facility 11.41.02 19,746.00          -                           75,883.00          -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    95,629.00                112,251.00                 349,826.00               141,946.00               

Engineering and Design Maint Facility 12.41.02 -                     -                           -                     -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    -                           -                              100,174.00               100,174.00               

TD Credits TDCs 3,949.00            -                           15,177.00          -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    19,126.00                22,450.00                   90,000.00                 48,424.00                 

Medical Funds  0.20                   -                           0.44                   -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    0.64                         0.76                            15.00                        13.60                        

TOTAL CFDA 20.526, 20.509 23,695.20          -                           91,060.44          -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    114,755.64              134,701.76                 450,015.00               242,133.60               

Grant 797

TX-2020-068-00 Urban Period: 5/10/2020 thru 12/31/2023  

Bus-Rolling Stock 11.12.03 -                     -                           -                     -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    -                           399,202.00               399,202.00               

TD Credits TDCs -                     -                           -                     -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    -                           -                              79,841.00                 79,841.00                 

Medical Funds  -                     -                           -                     -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    -                           -                              -                            -                            

TOTAL CFDA 20.526 -                     -                           -                     -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    -                           -                              479,043.00               479,043.00               

Grant B01

BBF 5339-R-2022-CVTD-00014 Urban Period: 9/1/2022 thru 5/31/2024  

Acquisition of Support Vehicle 11.42.11 -                     -                           -                     -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    -                           120,663.00               120,663.00               

TD Credits TDCs -                     -                           -                     -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    -                           -                              24,133.00                 24,133.00                 

Medical Funds  -                     -                           -                     -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    -                           -                              -                            -                            

TOTAL CFDA 20.526 -                     -                           -                     -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    -                           -                              144,796.00               144,796.00               



CONCHO VALLEY TRANSIT DISTRICT

September 2022 through August 2023  

ADDITIONAL SERVICES  BUDGET

SEPT OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG   TOTAL Variance

GREYHOUND SERVICES MIP 010

ICB Local  Period: 09/01/2022 thru 08/31/2023

Services Program Income 836.50               599.73                     679.05               -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    2,115.28                  -                              7,785.00                   5,669.72                   

Greyhound Lines Pass-Thru 5,642.89            10,310.15                6,232.80            -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    22,185.84                -                              50,000.00                 27,814.16                 

Medical Funds 2,023.73            1,506.70                  2,085.28            -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    5,615.71                  -                              30,160.80                 24,545.09                 

TOTAL 8,503.12            12,416.58                8,997.13            -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    29,916.83                -                              87,945.80                 58,028.97                 

MIP 018

Extended Medicaid Transportation Local  Period: 09/01/2022 thru 08/31/2023

Revenue Co Cash Match -                     2,198.22                  -                     -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    2,198.22                  2,198.22                   -                            

Medical Funds 8,233.02            5,681.59                  7,664.08            -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    21,578.69                -                              46,000.00                 24,421.31                 

TOTAL 8,233.02            7,879.81                  7,664.08            -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    23,776.91                -                              48,198.22                 24,421.31                 

MIP L02

Link Road Facility Local  Period: 09/01/2022 thru 08/31/2023

Link Road Facility 26,271.54          29,788.08                40,744.08          -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    96,803.70                -                              473,773.00               376,969.30               

TOTAL 26,271.54          29,788.08                40,744.08          -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    96,803.70                -                              473,773.00               376,969.30               



CONCHO VALLEY TRANSIT DISTRICT

September 2022 through August 2023  

SEPT OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG   TOTAL Request BUDGET Variance

Grant 800  

TX-2020-096-00 Y364 CARES ACT FED  

Operations 30.09.08 -                     -                           -                     -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    -                           1,684,686.00              1,684,686.00            -                            

Preventative Maint 11.7A.00 -                     -                           -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    -                           185,891.00                 185,891.00               -                            

Acquire mobile surv/security 11.42.09 -                     -                           124,297.00        -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    124,297.00              13,758.00                   287,696.00               149,641.00               

Acquire misc support equip 11.42.20 -                     -                           12,732.00          -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    12,732.00                87,073.00                   100,000.00               195.00                      

Replacement >30ft 11.12.03 -                     -                           -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    -                           -                              1,200,000.00            1,200,000.00            

Replacement <30ft 11.12.04 -                     -                           -                     -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    -                           -                              575,000.00               575,000.00               

Replacement trolley 11.12.09 -                     -                           -                     -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    -                           -                              200,000.00               200,000.00               

Acquire misc support equip 11.42.20 -                     -                           -                     -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    -                           5,539.00                     5,539.00                   -                            

Charter Revenue -                     -                           -                     -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    -                           2,125.00                     2,125.00                   -                            

Medical Funds (to cover rounding) -                     -                           0.93                   -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    0.93                         1,150.97                     1,150.97                   (0.93)                         

TOTAL CFDA 20.507 -                     -                           137,029.93        -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    137,029.93              1,980,222.97              4,242,087.97            2,124,836.00            

 

Rural 5311 Grant 825  

5311-2021-CVTD-00026 CARES ACT SAF  

Operations 30.09.08 -                     41,685.00                104,729.00        -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    146,414.00              317,939.00                 565,939.00               101,586.00               

Preventative Maint 11.7A.00 -                     2,776.00                  3,294.00            -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    6,070.00                  50,000.00                   62,000.00                 5,930.00                   

Project Administration 11.79.00 -                     8,757.00                  18,020.00          -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    26,777.00                50,258.00                   90,258.00                 13,223.00                 

Acq-Misc Equip 11.42.20 -                     54,280.00                111,036.00        -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    165,316.00              84,833.00                   455,685.00               205,536.00               

Revenue Co Cash Match -                     -                           -                     -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    -                           0.92                            0.92                          -                            

Charter Revenue -                     -                           -                     -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    -                           241.00                        241.00                      -                            

CVEDD Contract -                     -                           -                     -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    -                           1.90                            1.90                          

Medical Funds (to cover rounding) -                     1.61                         2.99                   -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    4.60                         12.43                          14.21                        (2.82)                         

TOTAL CFDA 20.509 -                     107,499.61              237,081.99        -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    344,581.60              503,286.25                 1,174,140.03            326,272.18               

American Rescue Plan  Act 2021

SEPT OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG   TOTAL Request BUDGET Variance

TOTAL EXPENSE -                     397.32                     722.98               -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    1,120.30                  

Grant U02  Request

FTA TX-2021-073-00 ARP FED  

Operations 30.09.08 -                     397.00                     711.00               -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    1,108.00                  737,830.00                 738,938.00               -                            

Medical Funds (to cover rounding) -                     0.32                         11.98                 -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    12.30                       2.57                            20.00                        5.13                          

TOTAL CFDA 20.507 -                     397.32                     722.98               -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    1,120.30                  737,832.57                 738,958.00               -                            

 

Period: 02/17/21 thru 12/31/2022

Grant Award started Sept 2021

Grant Award started June 2020



SCHEDULE OF REVENUES BY SOURCE

                               YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2006September 1, 2022 - November 30, 2022  

CV Transit District    

 Program Transit Transit Sale of CVEDD Pass FGP/SCP/Aging TML Local COSA & Total Total Excess Revenue

Grant No Grant Name Income Charter Medical  Equipment Vendor Thru Vendor Ins Revenue Counties Revenue Expenditures over Expenditures Notes

010 ICB Program 2,115.28       -             5,615.71         -                  -               22,185.84    -                          -                -                  -                            29,916.83                    25,246.18 4,670.65                          prior year funds paid in Sept-22

018 Extended Medical Transp Program -               -             21,578.69       -                  -               -              -                          -                -                  2,198.22                   23,776.91                    23,776.91 -                                  

800 CVTD Urban CARES ACT FY 19-20 -               -             0.93                -                  -               -              -                          -                -                            137,029.93                  137,029.93                   -                                  

816 CVTD 5339-D-2020-00021 -               -             0.64                -                  -               -              -                          -                  -                            114,755.64                  114,755.64 -                                  

825 Rural CARES 2021-00026 -               -             4.60                -                  -              -                          -                  -                            344,581.60                  344,581.60 -                                  

L01 Link Road Facility -               -             -                  -                  -               -              -                          1,924.30         -                            1,924.30                      1,924.34 (0.04)                                Rounding 

L02 Link Road Facility -               -             -                  -                  -               -              -                          96,803.70       -                            96,803.70                    96,778.13 25.57                               funds to be applied in Dec-22

M03 Mobility Urban 5310-2021-50027 -               -             412.30            -                  -              -                          -                  -                            18,900.30                    18,900.30 -                                  

M04 Mobility Rural 5310-2021-50027 -               -             412.30            -                  -              -                          -                  -                            18,900.30                    18,900.30 -                                  

P02 Grant P02, RPTCP 2023-CVTD-0003 -               -             0.06                -                  -               -              -                          -                  -                            730.06                         730.06 -                                  

R01 CVTD Rural FY 21-22 -               -             397.01            -                  -               -              -                          -                -                  -                            397.01                         397.01 -                                  

R03 CVTD Rural FY 22-23 -               -             -                  -                  4,590.00       -              20.00                      -                66.00              -                            275,558.00                  272,231.75 3,326.25                          excess revenue

U01 CVTD Urban FY 21-22 -               -             546.53            -                  -               -              -                          -                -                  -                            546.53                         546.53 -                                  

U02 CVTD Urban ARP FY 21-22 -               -             12.30              -                  -               -              -                          -                -                  -                            1,120.30                      1,120.30 -                                  

U03 CVTD Urban FY 22-23 26,292.60     4,785.00     5,792.41         -                  66,780.00     -              13,569.00               -                28,642.86       -                            891,770.87                  853,572.79 38,198.08                        excess revenue

28,407.88     4,785.00     34,773.48       -                  71,370.00     22,185.84    13,589.00               -                127,436.86     2,198.22                   1,956,712.28                1,910,491.77                46,220.51                        



  

 
 
 

Memo 
To: CVTD Board of Directors 

 
From: CVTD Admin 

 
Date: 02/08/2023 

 
Re: CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION – ITEM 7 

 
 

ITEM 7 
 

Consider and take appropriate action concerning the appointment of 
Board Officers. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Vice-chairman - Councilman Harry Thomas CVTD Board Member 
 

Approved at the CVTD Board Meeting on this 8th day of February, 2023. 


	NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING CVT FEB
	*Meeting ID: 849 9045 0313 *Passcode: 344816
	BUSINESS
	John Austin Stokes, Executive Director

	Minutes for CVT Jan 18 Meeting
	CVTD November 2022 Checks in Excess of 2000
	CVTD November 2022 Financial Reports
	CVTD November 2022 Schedule of Revenue by Source
	CVTD November 2022 Grant Detail
	Item 7

	The meeting place is accessible to persons with disabilities If assistance is needed to observe or comment please call the CVCOG office at 3259449666 at least 24 hours prior to the meeting: 
	Councilman Harry Thomas ViceChair: 
	CVTD Board Member: 
	Name: 
	195671228: 
	ooo: 
	68798420: 
	000: 
	735313: 
	32401468: 
	30431575: 
	000_2: 
	1859399: 
	000_3: 
	644785: 
	6nl70: 
	FTA 202110001 Y446 25816800: 
	FTA 202300501 Y495 7121800: 
	64120800: 
	Total 28355000: 
	Total 60800: 
	Total 53102021CVTDsoo21: 
	24316oo: 
	Total 10863280: 
	Total FTA 202009601 CARES 13702900: 
	533902020CVTD00021 7588300: 
	FTA TX202107300 110800: 
	1282905: 
	Total: 
	2210308: 
	298067: 
	Total 2119825: 
	Total 90000: 
	Total 6000: 
	Total 628266: 
	undefined: 
	Total 396750: 
	Total 13400: 
	Total 276000: 
	Total 10800: 
	2819400: 
	161600: 
	68170685: 
	103100: 
	230272: 
	20166: 
	000_4: 
	undefined_2: 
	36100: 
	000_5: 
	000_6: 
	000_7: 
	000_8: 
	36100_2: 
	000_9: 
	000_10: 
	000_11: 
	000_12: 
	490000: 
	000_13: 
	36653174: 
	1387770: 
	000_14: 
	51500: 
	000_15: 
	38092444: 
	Total Amount owed to CVCOG 42969152: 
	Total 47253: 
	Balance remaining on Vehicle 2024 1921270: 
	Balance remaining on Vehicle 1706 428325: 
	Total for Vehicles 2349595: 
	Total Rural Program 11833524: 
	Grand Total Dues Reserved 17061724: 
	Total AMR: 
	66844c55: 
	280c3660I: 
	Grant Total Unearned Revenue 3880795: 
	5693782: 
	94447: 
	Grant Total Unearned Revenue SS9933S: 
	Total Government Funding: 
	21268500: 
	27112900: 
	26209500: 
	74590900: 
	245211200: 
	546982500: 
	227180400: 
	Total Urban ExcessShortage: 
	3286555: 
	4063278: 
	3530025: 
	undefined_3: 
	Total Government Funding_2: 
	11091400: 
	10126400: 
	5870400: 
	27088200: 
	59903300: 
	211674900: 
	98183400: 
	Total Rural ExcessShortage: 
	14728: 
	193506: 
	124391: 
	undefined_4: 
	Vicechairman Councilman Harry Thomas: 
	CVTD Board Member_2: 
	Return to Agenda: 


